



EMORY C. WOGENSTAHL

Emory represents and advises healthcare professionals, businesses, and hospitals in complex civil litigation and administrative actions. He has advocated on behalf of medical care organizations, licensed professionals, community associations, and corporations in federal and state courts and administrative proceedings. He has extensive experience in high-level analysis and risk management related to legal responsibilities and liabilities and counsels his clients in a variety of complex legal issues including privacy, HIPAA, and litigation strategy.

Practice

- Medical Professional Liability Defense
- Civil/Business Litigation
- Premises Liability and Tort Actions
- Personal Injury Defense

Education

- Case Western Reserve University School of Law, J.D., 2010
- Institute for Global Justice Summer Legal Program, Utrecht University, the Netherlands, 2006, 2008
- Utah Valley University, B.A. Integrated Studies (Business Management and Military Science), *cum laude*, 2004

Admitted to Practice

- State of Washington
- State of Utah
- United States District Court – Utah

Professional Experience

- Fain Anderson VanDerhoef Rosendahl O'Halloran Spillane, PLLC, Associate, January 2018 – present
- Wogenstahl Law Firm, PLLC, November October 2012 – May 2016
- Captain, Military Intelligence – Utah Army National Guard

EMORY C. WOGENSTAHL

Professional Memberships

- Utah State Bar Association
- Member, Utah State Bar Litigation Section
- American Bar Association

Community Involvement

- Nebo School District Truancy Court Judge, 2014 – 2015
- Timpanogos Legal Center Volunteer Attorney
- Utah High School Ethics Bowl Board Member